66-001 Brown’s Tavern Site
10260 Baltimore Avenue

College Park
Built in 1834, Brown’s Tavern, also known as the White House Tavern, was a two-and-one-half-

story, side-gabled frame building with an attached earlier kitchen building. The main block was built
in 1834 by John W. Brown as a dwelling and tavern fronting on the Washington and Baltimore
Turnpike. It was converted circa 1940 into the office and headquarters of a motel complex with 50
brick cottage units on its grounds. The tavern and motel units were demolished in 2001. The image
above is from a vintage postcard.



